
From: Location Enquiries  

Sent: 15 March 2023 13:34 

To: David Fowler; Rav Curry  

Subject: FW: Consultee letter for Planning Application: 2022/0528/P 

 

FAO David Fowler, 

 

The applicant is in communication with our TfL IP engineers and we are 

satisfied with the latest information that the proposed building is at a reasonable 

distance away from LU assets.  As such, we would like to update our response 

dated 6th March 2023.  Please find our revised response below. 

 

******************revised response- please ignore our email of 6th March 
2023************************ 
 

Application No: 2022/0528/P 
Site address: The O2 Masterplan Site Finchley Road London NW3 6LU 
Proposal: Detailed planning permission for Development Plots N3-E, N4, and 
N5 and Outline planning permission for Development Plots N1, N2, N3, N6, N7, 
S1 and S8, including demolition of all existing structures and associated works, 
and redevelopment to include residential development (Class C3), commercial, 
business and service uses (Class E), local community uses (Class F2), and sui 
generis leisure uses (including cinema and drinking establishments) together 
with all landscaping, public realm, cycle parking and disabled car parking, 
highway works and infrastructure within and associated with those 
Development Plots, in accordance with the Development Specification. 
 
Thank you for your consultation. 
 

Though we have no objection in principle to the above planning 
application there are a number of potential constraints on the 
redevelopment of a site situated close to railway infrastructure. Therefore, 
it will need to be demonstrated to the satisfaction of LUL engineers that: 
 

• our right of support is not compromised 

• the development will not have any detrimental effect on our 
structures either in the short or long term  

• the design must be such that the loading imposed on our structures 
is not increased or removed 

• we offer no right of support to the development or land 
 



Therefore we request that the grant of planning permission be subject to 
conditions to secure the following: 
 

The development hereby permitted shall not be commenced until 
detailed design and method statements (in consultation with London 
Underground) for each stage or phase of the development have 
been submitted to and approved in writing by the local planning 
authority which: 
 

• provide details for each stage or phase of the development 
for demolition, foundations, basement and ground floor 
structures, or for any other structures below ground level, 
including piling (temporary and permanent) and 
superstructure 

• provide details on the use of tall plant, lifting equipment and 
scaffolding  

• accommodate the location of the existing London 
Underground structures 

• demonstrate that London Underground access will not be 
hindered by the development in the short and long term 

• demonstrate access to elevations of the building adjacent 
to the property boundary with London Underground can be 
undertaken without recourse to entering our land 

• demonstrate that there will at no time be any potential 
security risk to our railway, property or structures 

• accommodate ground movement arising from the 
construction thereof 

• mitigate the effects of noise and vibration arising from the 
adjoining operations within the structures  

 
The development shall thereafter be carried out in all respects in 
accordance with the approved design and method statements, and 
all structures and works comprised within the development hereby 
permitted which are required by the approved design statements in 
order to procure the matters mentioned in paragraphs of this 
condition shall be completed, in their entirety, before any part of the 
building hereby permitted is occupied. 

 
Reason: To ensure that the development does not impact on existing 
London Underground transport infrastructure, in accordance with London 
Plan 2021, draft London Plan policy T3 and ‘Land for Industry and 
Transport’ Supplementary Planning Guidance 2012. 



 
We also ask that the following informative is added: 
 

The applicant is advised to contact London Underground 
Infrastructure Protection in advance of preparation of final design 
and associated method statements, in particular with regard to: 
demolition; drainage; excavation; construction methods; tall plant: 
scaffolding: security; boundary treatment; safety barriers; 
landscaping and lighting 

 
This response is made as Railway Infrastructure Manager under the “Town and 

Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 2015". It 

therefore relates only to railway engineering and safety matters. Other parts of 

TfL may have other comments in line with their own statutory responsibilities. 
 

 

Kind regards, 

 

Tom Li 

Safeguarding Engineer (LU+DLR) | Infrastructure Protection 

5 Endeavour Square | 7th Floor Zone B | Westfield Avenue | E20 1JN 
 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 


